Common Council Office

314 City Hall

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Council Office: (315) 448-8466
Fax: (315) 448-8423

CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL

TO: Helen Hudson, Common Council President
& All Members of the Syracuse Common Council
FROM: Councilor Michael Greene
Chair, Finance, Taxation & Assessment Committee
Councilor Rasheada Caldwell
Chair, Parks, Recreation & Youth Programs (Veteran’s Affairs) Committee
DATE: January 18, 2022
SUBJECT: Joint Committee Meeting — January 21, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

There will be a Joint Committee Meeting of the Finance, Taxation & Assessment and Parks, Recreation &
Youth Programs (Veteran’s Affairs) Committees on Friday, January 21, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. The meeting
will be held via WebEX.

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the agreement with Syracuse University to maintain in-kind
services, to include maintaining a portion of Thornden Park and the replacement and maintenance of
sidewalks along Ostrom Avenue near the park.

WebEXx

Meeting Link

If prompted, password is: CPgW6MJInS45

Dial-In Option: Access Code:
1-408-418-9388 2347 527 4126

We welcome and urge your attendance.

CC:

Sharon Owens — Administration

Frank Caliva — Administration

Corey Driscoll Dunham — Administration
Nader Maroun — Audit

Tim Rudd - Budget

Kristen Smith — Corporation Counsel

Joe Barry — Corporation Counsel
Catherine Carnrike — Corporation Counsel
Brad O’Connor — Finance

Dave Prowak — Information Technology
Michael Collins — NBD

Julie LaFave — Parks

Patricia McBride — City Clerk

Media

All Interested Parties


https://syrgov.webex.com/syrgov/j.php?MTID=m05144f78f078ca1c210129bf8816c226

